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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 98-721-CR-LENARD(s)(s)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
VvS.

RUBEN CAMPA
a/ka Fernando Gonzalez Llort,

/

DEFENDANT’S SENTENCING MEMORANDUM OF LAW

Defendant Ruben Campa (who will be referred to by his true name: Fernando Gonzalez
Llort, or Mr. Gonzalez), through undersigned counsel and pursuant to Rule 32(d) of the Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure and the additional authorities set forth in the incorporated
memorandum of law, submits this memorandum of law in connection with his re-sentencing
hearing, which is scheduled to take place on December 8, 2009.

BACKGROUND.

On June 8, 2001, following a lengthy trial, Mr. Gonzalez was found guilty of: a)
conspiracy against the United States (Count 1), in violation of 18 USC § 371; b) fraud and misuse
of documents (Count 7), in violation of 18 USC § 1546, ¢) possession with intent to use five or
more fraudulent identification documents (Count 8), in violation of 18 USC § 1028(a)(3), and d)
acting as an agent of a foreign government without prior notification (Counts 16 and 17), in
violation of 18 USC § 951.

On December 17, 2001, at Mr. Gonzalez’s original sentencing hearing, this Court
generally adopted the factual and legal recommendations of the Pre-Sentence Investigation report

(“PSI”). However, the Court amended the PSI to reflect that Count 1, a violation of 18 USC §
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371, had no analogous guideline provision and should not be grouped with Counts 7 and 8. The
probation officer had recommended that those counts be grouped for sentencing purposes. This
Court then sentenced Mr. Gonzalez to a total of 228 months in prison (60 months as to Count 1 and
120 months as to each of Counts 16 and 17, concurrently to each other but consecutive to Count 1,

plus 48 months and 36 months as to Counts 7 and 8, respectively, to run concurrently with each

other but consecutive to Counts 1 and 16).

On June 4, 2008, after a series of appeals, a panel of the Court of Appeals upheld Mr.
Gonzalez’s convictions but vacated his sentence as to Counts 7 and 8.  The Court of Appeals held
that this Court should not have enhanced his sentence by 3 levels under Section 3B1.1(b), which
provides for such an “aggravating role” increase for a person who is a “manager or supervisor and
the criminal activity involved five or more persons.” Based on the government’s request, this
Court had applied the “aggravating role” enhancement to Mr. Gonzalez’s conviction on the
fraudulent documents offenses.

On September 4, 2009, the probation officer assigned to this re-sentencing prepared a

supplemental addendum to the PSI, reflecting the applicable guideline calculations consistent with
the decision of the Court of Appeals. The addendum correctly points out that, with a total offense
level 20 and a criminal history category I, the advisory guideline range is now 33 to 41 months in
prison.  If this Court were to sentence Mr. Gonzalez at the bottom end of his advisory guideline
range, Mr. Gonzalez would be sentenced to a total term of imprisonment of 213 months.

Based on the Supreme Court’s holding in United States v. Booker, 543 U.S. 220 (2005), the

federal sentencing process now follows a three step approach. See generally Fed. R. Crim. P.

1I(b)(1)(M). First, the Court is to resolve any disputed guideline issues and determine the
advisory guideline range. Here, the parties agree that the revised guideline calculations presented
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by the probation officer in her addendum are correct. However, Mr. Gonzalez requests that the
Court order that any sentence the Court now imposes on Counts 7 and 8 run concurrently, rather
than consecutively, to the remaining total sentence of 180 months in prison previously imposed on
Counts 1, 16, and 17. The government acknowledges that this Court has the authority to run the
sentences concurrently, but asks the Court not to do so. See Government’s Memorandum (DE
1769) at 9-10.

The second step in the sentencing process is for the Court is to consider whether there are
any factors that may warrant a departure from the advisory guideline range. Here, there are several
factors that may warrant a downward departure from the putative guideline range of 33 to 41
months in prison. However, these concerns, none of which would constitute “prohibited factors”
under the traditional departure analysis, may best be treated under the Booker analysis.

Thus, as the final step in the sentencing process, the Court is to consider all of the
sentencing factors of 18 USC § 3553(a) and impose a sentence which is “reasonable” and not
greater than necessary to achieve the sentencing objectives set forth in 18 USC § 3553(a). Here,
Mr. Gonzalez contends there are several factors that warrant a downward variance from his
advisory guideline of 33 to 41 months in prison.  Mr. Gonzalez will withdraw this request if the
Court agrees to run the new sentence concurrently with the existing 180-month term of
imprisonment.

II. RESPONSE TO THE PSIL.
A. Amendment to the PSI.
Mr. Gonzalez requests that this Court order an important amendment to his PSI, which does
not affect his applicable sentencing guidelines, but is necessary to ensure that the PSI that follows

Mr. Gonzalez throughout his term of imprisonment does not contain unnecessary information that
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may adversely impact him within the Bureau of Prisons (“BOP™).

On December 18, 2001 (see Transcript of Sentencing Hearing “Tr.” at pages 39-40), this
Court ordered that paragraphs 56 through 65 of the PSI be stricken from the victim impact section
and paragraph 55 remain but modified. These changes, however, have yet to be made to the PSI
and Mr. Gonzalez again requests that the Offense Conduct section (paragraphs 14 through 20) and
the Victim Impact Section (paragraphs 55 through 66) of the PSI and their references to incidents
involving the Brothers to the Rescue (‘BTTR™) be deleted. The information as to Brothers to the
Rescue does not represent convicted conduct, nor has it ever been alleged as conduct relevant
(under § 1B1.3) to Mr. Gonzalez. The continued presence of this information in Mr. Gonzalez’s PSI
has adversely affected him, and will continue to adversely affect him, within the BOP system.

B. Request for Concurrent Sentences.

As he awaits re-sentencing on Counts 7 and 8, Mr. Gonzalez is already serving a 180-month
total term of imprisonment on the remaining counts. Mr. Gonzalez is not asking the Court to
revisit the combined term of 180 months he is serving on Counts 1, 16, and 17. He is, however,
consistent with the probation officer’s original recommendation, asking the Court to run whatever
sentence is imposed on the remaining counts concurrently with the 180-month term.

Counts 7 and 8 are inextricably intertwined with Count 1. Mr. Gonzalez’s request for
concurrent sentences on Counts 1, 7 and 8, therefore, is strongly supported by the applicable law.
For example, 18 USC § 3584(a) establishes a presumption in favor of concurrent sentences under
the circumstances of this case. Section 3584(a) states that, “[m]ultiple terms of imprisonment
imposed at the same time run concurrently unless the court orders or the statute mandates that the
terms are to run consecutively.” See Section 3D1.2 (“All counts involving substantially the same

harm shall be grouped together into a single Group.”); see also Section 3D1.2 application note 8
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(convictions for conspiring to commit offense A and for actually committing offense A are grouped
together).

An example of a statute mandating that the terms run consecutively is 18 U.S.C. §
924(c)(1)(A) (requiring consecutive sentences for persons possessing a firearm during and in
relation to a drug trafficking or violent offense.) An example of when the court is otherwise
required to run sentences consecutively is when doing so is necessary to provide the term of
imprisonment required by the applicable sentencing guidelines. See U.S.S.G. § 5G1.2(d)(“If the
sentence imposed on the count carrying the highest statutory maximum is less than the total
punishment, the sentence imposed on one or more of the other counts shall run consecutively, but
only to the extent necessary to produce a combined sentence equal to the total punishment. In all
other respects, sentences are to run concurrently, except to the extent otherwise required by law.”
Neither situation requiring consecutive sentences was present when Mr. Gonzalez was originally
sentenced, and neither situation exists now.

In addition, 18 USC § 3584(b) provides that, “[t]he court, in determining whether the terms
imposed are to be ordered to run concurrently or consecutively, shall consider, as to each offense
for which a term of imprisonment is being imposed, the factors set forth in 18 USC § 3553(a). In
the case of attempt offenses, which are somewhat analogous to conspiracy offenses in that actual
harm may not have been caused, the statute is more determinative: “Terms may not run
consecutively for an attempt and for another offense that was the sole object of the attempt.” See
18 USC § 3584(a); see also 18 USC § 3553(b)(1)(“in the absence of an applicable sentencing
guideline in the case of an offense other than a petty offense, the court shall also have due regard for
the relationship of the sentence imposed to sentences prescribed by guidelines applicable to similar
offenses and offenders, and to the applicable policy statements of the Sentencing Guidelines.”).
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On appeal, the Court of Appeals specifically addressed the “aggravating role” adjustment
issue. However, nothing in the decision of the Court of Appeals prevents the Court from
reconsidering its earlier decision to run his sentences on the remaining counts consecutively to the
180 months he is also serving. The government agrees that the Court has the authority to do so.

Mr. Gonzalez’s request is based on a straightforward application of the guidelines and the
applicable law. It is also based on the possibility that his original total sentence of 228 months in
prison, which followed the government’s outlandish request for a total term of 357 months and
resulted from this Court’s decision to stack the sentences on closely related offenses, may have
been too influenced at that time by the Court’s findings of fact and conclusions of law concerning
the sentencings of two of his co-defendants, Luis Medina and Antonio Guerrero, who were
convicted of espionage-related offenses.

Thus, although Mr. Gonzalez is not asking the Court to reconsider the 180-month portion of
his total sentence, his request for concurrent sentences now (or, in the alternative, for a downward
variance that results in a total term of imprisonment of approximately 180 months) requires
recalling how that sentence was determined and how the decision to run the sentences on related
counts consecutively was originally made.

The Court may recall that in the Offense Level Computation section of Mr. Gonzalez’s
original PSI (dated December 11, 2001), the probation officer cited § 1B1.2(d) and concluded that
Count 1 contained two objects: a) having acted as an agent of a foreign government, and b) having
defrauded the United States. See PSI at P 71. According to the PSI, however, “[t]his is not a
problem in this case since the defendant has been charged with two counts of having violated 18
USC § 951, and the Court may sentence him as to these charges without any guideline application.
The second part of the offense addressed in Count One is defrauding of the United States and these
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illegal acts will be addressed in the grouping associated with Counts Seven and Eight.” See PSI at
P71. Indeed, the original PSI (at P 73) grouped Counts 1, 7 and 8, pursuant to § 3D1.1(b), and
produced a base offense level of 11, pursuant to § 2L.2.1(a). Consistent with this recommendation,
the PSI (at P 113) provided the statutory penalties for each count of conviction without stating the
possibility, let alone the applicability, of consecutive sentences. For example, the PSI specifically
stated that the guideline imprisonment range of 46 to 57 months “applies only to Counts One, Seven
and Eight.” See PSI at P114.

In its initial response to the PSI (DE 1417; dated December 10, 2001), the government did
not object to the probation officer’s grouping recommendation. However, on December 17,2001,
the morning of the sentencing hearing, the government filed a sentencing memorandum of law
(DE1431) in which, for the first time as to this defendant, the government referred to Count 1, along
with Counts 16 and 17, as “non-guideline” counts. The government then also requested that Mr.
Gonzalez be sentenced to a total of 357 months in prison, an exceedingly harsh sentence which
could only be achieved by imposing both maximum and consecutive sentences on each of the three
counts it identified as non-guideline counts.

At Mr. Gonzalez’s sentencing hearing, undersigned counsel objected to what amounted to
an untimely objection by the government to the PSI. See Tr. at 25 (“In essence, what the
government is doing quite simply is tacitly objecting now at the eleventh hour to the probation
officer’s recommendation, paragraph 73 of the PSI, that counts 1, 7 and 8 be grouped. By
requesting that the Court consider stacking the five year sentence applicable to Count 1 to the other
counts, it is objecting to the grouping of Count 1 with Counts 7 and 8.”). Undersigned counsel
admits counsel was surprised by the government’s last-minute objection and was ill-prepared to

make the strongest possible argument in support of the probation officer’s position.
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Overruling undersigned counsel’s objection request for consecutive sentences, the Court
found that Count 1 should not be included within the guideline computation and instructed the
probation officer to amend the PSI.  Tr. at 38. The Court stated that this issue had come up in the
sentencing hearings of the other defendants. Specifically, the Court stated that, “[fJor all the
defendants thus far I have sentenced, Count 1 has not been included within the guideline
calculations.” Tr. at 38. “[FJor consistency purposes as to each and every defendant,” therefore,
the Court held that Count 1 should not be included in the grouping with Counts 7 and 8. Id.

On December 12, 2001, at co-defendant Mr. Medina’s sentencing, the Court had, indeed,
ruled that Count 1 was a non-guideline count which would not be grouped with remaining guideline
counts. However, because Mr. Medina’s offense of conviction involved top secret information, he
was subject to a base offense level 42 and was sentenced to life in prison. Since Mr. Medina,
unlike Mr. Gonzalez, had been charged and convicted of 18 USC § 794, which carried a life
sentence, the Court’s decision on the grouping issue had no impact on Medina’s sentence and may
not have been hotly contested. However, the decision to run the sentence in Count 1 consecutively
to Counts 7 and 8 had a significant (48 month) impact on Mr. Gonzalez’s sentence.

At the time of Mr. Gonzalez’s initial sentencing, this Court clearly had the authority to treat
Count 1 as a guideline count (at least in relation to § 21.2.1) and group it with Counts 7 and 8, with
which Count 1 was integrally related. Indeed, the PSI recommended that the Court do so. Had
the Court done so, Mr. Gonzalez would not have been sentenced to more than 180 months.
However, as the Court stated, to be consistent with rulings made in connection with the slightly
different circumstances of Mr. Gonzalez’s co-defendants, the Court declined to follow the
probation officer’s recommendation.

Based in part on its ruling on the guideline grouping issue, the Court sentenced Mr.
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Gonzalez to a total term of imprisonment of 228 months. The result was a total sentence consistent
with base offense level 37, the level applicable to persons (such as Mr. Gonzalez’s co-defendants
Gerardo Hernandez, as well as Messrs. Medina and Guerrero) convicted of violating 18 USC § 794
and sentenced under § 2M3.1(a)(2).

This Court’s decision not to group Count 1 with the others may have been unduly
influenced by the government’s unwarranted and repeated attempts to portray Mr. Gonzalez as
someone who posed a threat to this country’s national security. This Court will certainly recall the
number of times during trial (and during Mr. Gonzalez’s sentencing hearing) that the Court had to
admonish the government to refrain from claiming that Mr. Gonzalez may have been involved in
uncharged espionage activities. On several occasions the Court even found it necessary to
specifically instruct the jury that it was to disregard the government’s inappropriate suggestions that
he was. Not surprisingly, ten years later, the government is still repeating those grossly
exaggerated claims without any additional facts to support the allegations. See Government’s
Memorandum (DE 1769) at 8.

Whether or not the Court was actually influenced by the government’s repeated and
unfounded allegations, or by the possibility that the security of this country may have been
compromised (which we now know did not happen), the specter of harmful espionage activities and
possible danger to the national security certainly underscored the government’s successful
argument that Count 1 should not be grouped with the others, including Counts 7 and 8. Thus, for
example, the government argued that “if the Sentencing Commission is ever able to reach a
guideline for this offense (§ 951), where it will probably be placed is under part M of chapter 2,
offenses involving national defense, which is where we have treason, sabotage, espionage,

gathering national defense information offenses as well as evasion of military service and arms
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export violations and certainly the presence of this statute of the requirement that the government
prove not merely non-notification, but also acting as an agent of a foreign government is what
makes this statute unique and uniquely different from the false statement statute that counsel

2

suggests.” Tr. at 36-37. The government appeared to have made a convincing argument that the
charge of 18 USC § 951 might someday be included in other § 2M charges, such as espionage and
treason.

Contrary to the government’s dire prognostications, however, neither Congress nor the
Sentencing Commission has yet to establish an analogous guideline for § 951 violations, let alone
agree that espionage provides that analogous offense. Yet Mr. Gonzalez was essentially sentenced
as if he had engaged in espionage, even though he was never charged, let alone convicted, of any
criminal offense beyond a Class C felony. See 18 USC § 3559 (a sentence of 10 or more years but
less than 25 years is a Class C felony). Indeed, the unheard of total sentence of 357 months the
government requested was just shy of the guideline range applicable to offense level 42, the offense
level the government prevailed upon the Court to impose Mr. Medina and Mr. Guerrero, who were
convicted of violating 18 USC § 794 and, according to the Court of Appeals, incorrectly sentenced
to life under § 2M3.1(a)(1). In retrospect, although the law allowed (but did not require) the Court
to do so, imposing a sentence of 180 months on Counts 1, 16 and 17, and then running them
consecutively to the guideline counts, appears to have been excessive.

Now, almost nine years later and in light of the appellate court’s ruling, the government
interestingly entered into a sentencing agreement with Mr. Guerrero, agreeing to a total sentence of
240 months. Such a term of imprisonment is just slightly above Mr. Gonzalez’s current sentencing
guideline range of 213 to 221 months in prison. It is hard to reconcile the government’s position

that a 240 month term of imprisonment was “reasonable” for Mr. Guerrero, while the government
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does not even request the low-end sentence of 213 months for Mr. Gonzalez. (Although this Court
declined to sentence Mr. Guerrero to 240 months, it nevertheless imposed a sentence at the bottom
of his applicable offense level of 39.)

At the time of Mr. Gonzalez’s initial sentencing, this Court clearly had the authority to treat
Count 1 as a guideline count (at least in relation to § 2L.2.1) and group it with Counts 7and 8.  As
the probation officer recommended, that would have been the customary and traditional thing to do
under the guidelines and would have resulted in a total term of imprisonment of 180 months. At the
re-sentencing hearing, Mr. Gonzalez requests that the Court re-consider its earlier grouping
decision, and its decision to run the 60-month sentence on Count 1 consecutively to the sentences
imposed as to Counts 7 and 8, with which Count 1 is so closely related.

Running the 60-month sentence on Count 1 concurrently with the sentences imposed as to
Counts 7 and 8 (but still consecutive to the 120 months imposed on Counts 16 and 17), is strongly
supported by the applicable law, see generally 18 USC § 3584(a); 18 USC § 3584(b); U.S.S.G. §
5G1.2(d), and would best serve the interests of justice. In particular, and for the reasons set forth in
greater detail below, consideration of the Section 3553(a) factors, which this Court is required by
18 USC § 3584(b) to consider in deciding whether or not to run sentences concurrently, supports
the request. Running the sentence the Court now imposes on Counts 7 and 8 concurrently with the
60-month term of imprisonment imposed on Count 1 will yield a total sentence of 180 months in
prison, and place Mr. Gonzalez at the middle of the guideline range applicable to offense level 35.
Such a sentence is severe by any definition, but is at least consistent with the sentencing guidelines.

In addition, although the probation officer did not address this slightly different issue, at
the time of Mr. Gonzalez’s original sentencing hearing the applicable law (still applicable today)
also heavily favored that the Court run Mr. Gonzalez’s sentences on Counts 7 and 8 concurrently
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with his concurrent sentences on Counts 16 and 17; i.e., with the 120-month portion of his existing
180-month term of imprisonment. For example, Section 3D1.1 of the Sentencing Guidelines states
that, when a defendant has been convicted of more than one count, “the court shall [g]roup the
counts resulting in conviction into distinct Groups of Closely Related Counts”. Section 3D1.2
provides that “[a]ll counts involving substantially the same harm shall be grouped together into a
single Group.” Among the circumstances when counts involve “substantially the same harm” is
“[w]hen counts involve the same victim and two or more acts or transactions connected by a

common criminal objective or constituting part of a common scheme or plan.”

Just as the probation officer recommended that Counts 1, 7, and 8 be grouped, so could
Counts 7, 8, 16 and 17 be grouped as well, since the conduct underlying the various counts involved
the same victim (the United States) and the conduct underlying the false document counts (Counts 7
and 8) was clearly “connected by a common criminal objective” or was clearly “part of a common
scheme or plan” in connection with the Section 951 (unauthorized foreign agent) offenses. Indeed,

the offenses and the facts underlying Counts 7, 8, 16, and 17 were inextricably intertwined as well.

Whether this Court decides now to run Counts 7 and 8 concurrently to Count 1, as the
probation officer originally recommended, or whether the Court decides now to run Counts 7 and 8
concurrently with Counts 16 and 17, which also seems to be permissible (if not required) under the

Guidelines, the result is the same: Mr. Gonzalez would be sentence to a total term of imprisonment

of 180 months.

A total term of imprisonment of 180 months is certainly consistent with the Court’s

re-sentencing of Mr. Guerrero, who was convicted of 18 USC § 794 and had his sentence reduced
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from life in prison to 262 months. It is also consistent with the 360 month term of imprisonment the
government recommends for Mr. Medina, who was also convicted under Section 794 and occupied

a leadership position.

A total term of imprisonment of 180 months for Mr. Gonzalez is also not incongruous with
the sentence of 180 months imposed on co-defendant Rene Gonzalez, who was not an officer but
lived in South Florida for a considerably longer period of time than his co-defendant. Rene
Gonzalez was convicted and sentenced solely on the basis of non-guideline offenses, and the laws
that result in a 180-month term for Mr. Gonzalez here simply did not come into play in his case.
Besides, Mr. Gonzalez will remain in custody pending deportation proceedings even after he
completes his lengthy term of imprisonment, whereas Rene Gonzalez, a United States citizen, will

be released to a half-way house at least six months prior to completing his prison term.

Finally, a 180-month sentence for Mr. Gonzalez, which corresponds to offense level 35, can
hardly be deemed unduly lenient when one considers that level 35 applies to very serious offenses
surpassed in that guideline section only by offenses involving treason, the gathering or transmitting
of top secret national defense information to aid of foreign government and offenses involving
weapons of mass destruction intended to injure the United States, and Mr. Gonzalez had nothing to

do with such grave offenses.

C. Request for a Downward Variance under Booker.
As this Court knows, after Booker, district courts are now free from the mandatory nature of
the federal sentencing guidelines. In addition, subsequent Supreme Court decisions have

emphasized that district courts are only required to give “some weight” to the advisory guidelines,
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as courts are to the other 18 USC § 3553 factors, and any attempt to give special weight to the

sentencing guidelines is contrary to Booker. See Gall v. United States, 128 S. Ct. 586 (2007);

Kimbrough v. United States, 128 S. Ct. 558 ( 2007); United States v. McBride, 511 F. 3d 1293

(11™ Cir. 2007), Furthermore, a sentencing court may not even presume that a sentence within
the applicable guideline range is reasonable: “the Guidelines are not only not mandatory on

sentencing courts, they are also not to be presumed reasonable. ” Nelson v. United States, 129 S. Ct.

890 (2009); Rita v. United States, 551 U.S. 338 (2007). The fundamental premise of the federal
sentencing scheme is that “the court shall impose a sentence sufficient, but not greater than
necessary,” to comply with the purposes of 18 USC § 3553(a).

Consideration of the pertinent Section 3553(a) factors strongly supports Mr. Gonzalez’s
request for a downward variance to a total sentence of 180 months in prison, which is where he
would fall under the guidelines if the Counts 7 and 8 had been grouped as he requests. Among the
most important Section 3553(a) mitigating factors to consider are: a) the limited and non-violent
nature and circumstances of the offense, b) the excellent personal history and characteristics of the
defendant, c) the need to avoid unwarranted sentence disparities among defendants with similar
records who have been found guilty of similar conduct, and d) the special circumstances
surrounding Mr. Gonzalez’s imprisonment in the United States, including the extraordinary amount
of time he spent in solitary confinement at FDC and the extraordinary amount of time he has been
separated from his family.

Nature and Circumstances of the Offense.  As to this Section 3553(a) factor, it is extremely

important to remember that Mr. Gonzalez only lived in South Florida for approximately 4 months
during the entire period of time covered by the indictment. It is also important to remember that,

contrary to the government’s continued attempt to portray Mr. Gonzalez as a major threat to this
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country’s national security, by far the overwhelming focus of Mr. Gonzalez’s activities revolved
around other matters of great importance to Cuba as well as the United States.

As shown in trial, Mr. Gonzalez was mainly tasked with obtaining information concerning
the activities of persons and groups engaged in violent and terrorist acts against Cuba and Fidel
Castro. Mr. Gonzalez searched diligently for information that could be used to thwart such violent
activities and assassinations attempts, many of which were to take place in countries other than
Cuba, including the United States. At least a few of the individuals Mr. Gonzalez and his
co-defendants monitored were subsequently arrested and prosecuted by the United States. See,

e.g., United States v. Santiago Alvarez, Case No. 05-CR-60307-Cohn (convicted of conspiracy to

possess unregistered firearms, including machine guns, silencers, and a grenade launcher); United

States v. Posada Carriles, Case No. EP-07-CR-0087 (W.D.Texas) (immigration fraud offenses).

Chief among Mr. Gonzalez’s projects were Operations Arcoiris (“Rainbow”) and Morena,
which involved monitoring a series of meeting between Orlando Bosch and Ruben Dario Lopez
Castro. As shown in trial, these men had devoted their lives to violently overthrowing the Castro
regime. Mr. Bosch’s especially long history of indiscriminate violence includes having organized
the bombing of a Cuban airliner on October 6, 1976, that killed 73 people. See DX R77. According
to the Acting Associate Attorney General of the United States, in a document introduced into
evidence at trial, “[f]or 30 years Bosch has been resolute and unwavering in this advocacy of
terrorist violence... He has repeatedly expressed and demonstrated a willingness to cause
indiscriminate injury and death.” See DX R91.

During his short stay in South Florida, Mr. Gonzalez’s was also actively involved in two
other anti-terrorist activities. For example, the evidence at trial showed Mr. Gonzalez’s

involvement in an operation designed to locate and film the paramilitary training camp of
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Comandos F-4, whose leader, Rodolfo Frometa, testified at trial. Mr. Frometa, this Court may
recall, had earlier spent several years in federal prison after trying to buy Stinger missiles and
anti-tank weapons for use against Cuban civilian and military targets.

Mr. Gonzalez also actively participated in the operation involving the 1998 filming of the
two so-called “bomb yachts” docked on the Miami River, which were believed to be loaded with
explosives destined for Cuba. The message to and from Cuba concerning the “bomb yachts™ also
included a discussion concerning the possibility of tipping off the F.B.I. about the existence of the
boats. Shortly thereafter, the F.B.I. raided the vessels.

This Court may also recall Mr. Gonzalez’s involvement in Operations Neblina (“Fog™) and
Paraiso (“Paradise”), which also had nothing to do with national security issues. Operation Neblina
consisted of monitoring the activities of Roberto Martin Perez, a man shown to have been behind
several attempts to place bombs in Cuba. Operation Neblina was begun after a bomb exploded in
the discotheque at the Melia Cohiba Hotel on April 12, 1997. At trial, there was evidence that nine
other bombs either exploded or were discovered in Havana during the summer of 1997. Operation
Paraiso involved studying the landscape and territory of the Bahamas to identify places in which
explosives and weapons might be stored and locations from which armed attacks against Cuba’s
shoreline might be launched.

Mr. Gonzalez’s participation in Operation Giron also had nothing to do with U.S. military
installations. Operation Giron essentially involved monitoring the general activities of the Cuban
American National Foundation, the powerful anti-Castro organization and by far the biggest
concern of Mr. Gonzalez and the Cuban authorities because of its support of violent attacks against
Cuba. See GX-DAV 109.

The History and Characteristics of the Defendant. At the time of his original sentencing,
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this Court was provided with video-tape interviews with several of Mr. Gonzalez’s family members
and friends. This Court may recall how the interviews described Mr. Gonzalez’s many excellent
personal qualities and characteristics, and how much he meant to so many people.

As reflected in the attached BOP inmate progress reports, which are supposed to be
prepared every three years, Mr. Gonzalez’s attitude and personal conduct have continued to be
admirable during his lengthy term of incarceration. The first progress report (see Exhibit A), dated
May 31, 2005, confirmed that he had been assigned as a unit orderly since his arrival at FCI-Oxford
in 2002, that he had already paid the $500.00 special assessment ordered by this Court within his
first year at Oxford, and that he had received no infractions during his confinement. Mr. Gonzalez
had also completed three educational courses on the history of film, completing a total of 64 hours
of course work between August 19, 2003 and April 23, 2005, and one on Diversity in American
Culture, on September 9, 2003. He later worked on a prison cleanup detail from January 12, 2006
until he was reassigned to FCI-Terre Haute, Indiana on September 12, 2007.

Mr. Gonzalez’s progress report for Terre Haute dated September 12, 2007 (see Exhibit B)
shows that he had been assigned as an orderly at the recreation department’s hobby shop and is
responsible for keeping the area clean and organized. His work assignments have always received
excellent performance reviews. The progress report again confirmed that Mr. Gonzalez had made a
good adjustment and remained incident report free.

Mr. Gonzalez’s next progress report is not scheduled to be completed until September 2010.
However, also attached for the Court’s review (see Exhibit C) is a Declaration of Richard Thomas,
Mr. Gonzalez’s case manager at Terre Haute, dated October 8, 2009 (prepared in response to the
Court’s order of September 30, 2009). According to Case Manager Thomas, Mr. Gonzalez has no
history of disciplinary action while in the custody of the BOP and he has had satisfactory work
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reports for the past two years at Terre Haute. Although the Declaration mentions the completion
of the three film courses, Mr. Gonzalez was also actively participating in several art classes when he
was moved to FDC-Miami on August 15, 2009.

When Mr. Gonzalez first arrived at FCI-Oxford in February 2002, he was a 38- year old
first-time offender who had already served three and a half years of a 19 year sentence. Despite the
great weight of the lengthy term of imprisonment imposed, Mr. Gonzalez has maintained a positive
attitude. He has worked hard, taken advantage of numerous learning and cultural opportunities,
and he has never had even one disciplinary incident. See Exhibit D (certificates and diplomas).

Also attached for the Court’s review are several letters recently written by of Mr.
Gonzalez’s family members. Magali, his mother, is now almost 71 years old and has written about
the long absences between her son and his family and how difficult it has been, since 1998, to wait
a year between visits and then to make the trip, first to rural Wisconsin, and since 2007, to
Indiana. See Exhibit E. Mr. Gonzalez’s sister, Lourdes, describes the pain and anguish her family
has suffered during her brother’s long imprisoned in the United States and wonders how many more
years must pass before he is returned home. See Exhibit F. His other sister, Marta, writes about
her daughter, Mr. Gonzalez’s only niece, Laura, who saw her uncle when she was 12 years old and
did not see him again until recently, when she was 23 years old and five months pregnant. See
Exhibits G and H. Finally, Rosa Freijanes describes her 19-year relationship with Mr. Gonzalez,
and says that he is her companion for life, and regrets that they have not been able to have children
together. She too laments being able to see him roughly only once a year. See Exhibit I.

The Special Circumstances Surrounding Mr. Gonzalez’s Imprisonment in the United States.

Both FCI-Oxford and FCI-Terre Haute are medium security facilities located, respectively, in rural
areas in central Wisconsin and Indiana. As harsh and intimidating as conditions at medium security
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prisons might be at times, visiting hours are generous and family visits are encouraged. Inmates
are normally entitled to up to six visitors at a time, and inmates normally receive 35 visit points a
month (one visit point equals a visit of an hour or fraction thereof).

Federal inmates with family or friends in the United States or those from countries with
normal diplomatic relations with the United States may take advantage of the BOP’s generous
visitation policy. However, due to existing diplomatic relations between the United States and
Cuba, which make it extremely difficult for Mr. Gonzalez’s family to obtain visas to travel to this
country, his mother has only been able to travel to the United States to visit her son on 10 occasions
since December 2001, and Mr. Gonzalez’s wife has only been able to travel to the United States 11
times since March 2002.

The Need to Avoid Unwarranted Sentence Disparities Among Defendants with Similar

Records who Have been Found Guilty of Similar Conduct. Here, the Court has already reduced

Mr. Guerrero’s sentence from life to 262 months in prison, and the government has agreed that
co-defendant Mr. Medina’s life sentence should be reduced to 360 months. As their severe
sentences are dramatically and understandably reduced by several offense levels, Mr. Gonzalez’s
sentence too should be reduced to maintain the proportionality and distance the Court originally
deemed appropriate in light of the facts and circumstances of this case.

Mr. Gonzalez’s current advisory guideline range Counts 7 and 8 is 33 to 41 months in
prison, which, unless the Court runs the sentences concurrently, yields a total term of imprisonment
of 213 to 221 months. A term of imprisonment of that magnitude is equivalent to a total offense
level of 37, just two below co-defendant Mr. Guerrero. According to the U.S. Sentencing
Commission’s Sourcebook of Federal Sentencing Statistics (Table 21), 97.7 percent of all federal
defendants sentenced in 2008 fell below total offense level 37. Yet, unless this Court varies from
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his applicable guidelines, Mr. Gonzalez will serve a sentence equivalent to a level 37, and greater
than the sentences served by almost 98 percent of all federal inmates, even though he was only
charged and convicted of Class C, D and E felonies, none of which carries more than a 10 year
penalty.
CONCLUSION
For the foregoing reasons, Mr. Gonzalez requests that that the Court run his sentences under

Counts 7 and 8 concurrently with his remaining 180 month term of imprisonment. In the
alternative, Mr. Gonzalez requests that the Court impose a “reasonable” sentence under 18 USC §
3553(a), and suggests that such a sentence is one that results in a total sentence of no more than the
180-month term he is currently serving.

Respectfully submitted,

JOAQUIN MENDEZ, P.A.

100 Southeast 2" Street, Suite 2700

Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone (305) 375-0886

Fax: (305) 375-0884

By:s/ Joaquin Mendez

Joaquin Mendez, Esq.
Florida Bar No. 0814652
jmendezlaw@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 3™ day of December, 2009, I electronically filed the
foregoing document with the Clerk of Court using CM/ECF.

s/ Joaquin Mendez
Joaquin Mendez, Esq.

20




Case 1:98-cr-00721-JAL Document 1770 Entered on FLSD Docket 12/03/2009 Page 21 of
62

21




BP-5187.058 PROGRESS REPORT CDFRM 62

Case 1:98-cr-00721-JAL Document 1770 Entered on FLSD Doc

ol

ket 12/03/2009 Page 22 of-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS

- JUN 98
 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Institution
FCI Oxford, Wisconsin

Date
May 31, 2005

Inmate Reviewed

ja's S
4 A

1. Type of Progress Report

Statutory Interim
X Triennial

Initial
Transfer

Pre-Release:

3. Register Number
58733-004

2. Tnmate’s Name

CAMPA, RUBEN

4. Age (DOB)
39 (09/14/65)

5. Present Security/ Custody Level
Medium/In

6. Offense/Violator Offense

Conspiracy To Commit Offense Against United States/Fraud and Misuse of Documents/Possession with

Intent to Use Five or More Fraudulent ID Documentations/Acting as an Agent of One

Notification to the Attorney General.

Government with Prior

7. Sentence,

798 Months PLRA + 3 Years Supervised Release + $500 Felony Assessment

8. Sentence Began 9. Months Served -+ Jail Credit

12/18/2001 41 months + 1,193 days Jail Credit

Time

10. Days GCT/or EGT/SGT

324 days GCT

11. Days FSGT/WSGT/DGCT | 12. Projected Release

0 days DGCT 04/01/2015

13. Last USPC Action

NA

14. Detainers/Pending Charges: Campa has a detainer with the Bureau of Immigration and Customs

Enforcement for possible deportation.

15. Co-defendants: NA

Record Copy - Tnmate File; copy - U.S. Probation Office; copy - Parole Commission Regional Office (If applicable); copy - inmate

(This form may be replicated via WwP)

DEFENDANT’S
EXHIBIT
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W
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PROGRESS REPORT - PAGE 2

Committed Name: CAMPA, Ruben - #58733-044 Date: 05/31/2005

16. INSTITUTIONAL ADJUSTMENT:

A.

H.

Program Plan: Campa was received at FCI Oxford, Wisconsin on February 25, 2002 . At his
Initial Classification and at subsequent Team Reviews it was recommended Campa participate in
educational programs, counseling programs, securing employment, participating in the Inmate
Financial Responsibility Program and preparing for his release. Progress towards these goals
will be outlined below.

Work Assignments: Since his arrival here at FCI Oxford, Campa has been assigned as a Unit Orderly
and receives outstanding work evaluations.

Educational/Vocational Participation: Campa has completed three History of Film educational
courses.

Counseling Programs: Thus far, Campa has not participated in any counseling programs.

Incident Reports: None.

Institutional Movement: Initial designation in this case was FCI Oxford, Wisconsin, where Campa was
received on February 25, 2002 and has remained to the present time.

Physical and Mental Health: Medical records indicate Campa is currently assigned regular duty status
with no medical restrictions. There do not appear to be any physical nor emotional limitations and
Campa should be fully employable upon his release.

Progress on Financial Responsibility Plan: At the time of sentencing, the Southern District of Florida
imposed a $500 felony assessment . This assessment has been paid in full.

17. RELEASE PLANNING:

Upon his release from confinement it appears Campa will be deported to Cuba to live with his family.

A.

B.

C.

Residence: To be obtained.

Employment: To be obtained.

USPO: Frank Swartz, Chief
United States Probation Officer
Southern District of Florida
315 David W. Dyer Federal Building and United States Courthouse
300 Northeast First Avenue
Miami, FL 33132
(305) 523- 5300

18.  Dictated B%/i% ¢/ 7/05
e

19. Date Typed:

20. Reviewed By:
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OXFs8 * PROGRESS REPORT k * 09-12-2007
PAGE 1 06:39:36
RSP OF: OXF OXFORD FCI US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BUREAU OF PRISONS
COUNTY ROAD G & ELK AVENUE
OXFORD, WI 53952
608 584-5511
NAME: CAMPA, RUBEN REGNO: 58733-004 AGE(DOB): 41/09-14-1365
INMATE REVIEWED/SIGNATURE | DATE | STAFF SIGNATURE
! |
! I
TYPE OF PROGRESS REPORT:
INITIAL STIH TRIENNIAL PRE~RELEASE TRANSFER X OTHER:

PRESENT SECURITY/CUSTODY LEVEL: |
MEDIUM /IN I

OFFENSE/VIOLATOR OFFENSE:
SENTENCE IMPOSED AND TERM OF SUPERVISION:

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT AN OFFENSE AGAINST THE UNITED STATES
(CT.1)-T18USC371

60 MONTHS / 3 YEARS

FRAUD AND MISUSE OF DOCUMENTS(CT.7)-T18USC1546A
48 MONTHS / 3 YEARS

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO USE FIVE OR MORE FRAUDULENT
IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS(CT.8)-T18USC1028A3.
36 MONTHS / 1 YEARS

ACTING AS AN AGENT OF FOREIGN GOVERNMENT WITHOUT PRIOR
NOTIFICATION TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL (CTS.16&17)-T18USC951.
120 MONTHS / 3 YEARS

DATE COMPUTATION BEGAN: 12-18-2001

DAYS FSGT/WSGT/DGCT: DAYS GCT OR EGT/SGT: [MONTHS SERVED:

|
| |+ JAIL CREDIT - INOP TIME
0 /0 /0 ] 486 IM: 68 D: 26
] [+ 1193 Jc - 0 INOP
} |
PROJECTED RELEASE DATE: 04-01-2015 |PROJECTED RELEASE METHOD: GCT REL

|

DETAINERS/PENDING CHARGES:
IMMIGRATION & NATURALIZATION
POSS DEPORTATION

CO-DEFENDANTS: N/A

DISTRIBUTION: ORIGINAL TO INMATE, COPY TO USPO, COPY TO USPC
CENTRAL FILE - SECTION TWO BP-CLASS-3

DEFENDANT’S
EXHIBIT

4
: B
|
<
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NAME: CAMPA, RUBEN REGNO: 58733-004

————————————————————————— INSTITUTIONAL ADJUSTMENT === == oo
Campa has made a good adjustment remaining incident report free. He has satisfied his
financial obligation and receives good work reports.

A. PROGRAM PLAN: Campa was received at FCI Oxford on February 25, 2002. Program
recommendations have included educational programming, maintaining clear conduct,
participating in the Inmate Financial Responsibility Program(IFRP)and counseling
programs.

B. WORK ASSIGNMENTS:

INST WORK ASSIGNMENT START DATE STOP DATE
OXF LABOR 1 LABOR 1 01-12-2006 09-12-2007
OXF ORD WAUSHA WAUSHARA HOUSE ORDERLY 05-19-2005 01-12-2006

C. EDUCATIONAL/VOCATIONAL PARTICIPATION:
——————————————————————————— EDUCATION INFORMATION ===-=—====m———m——mm—mm——m—mee
FACL ASSIGNMENT DESCRIPTION START DATE/TIME STOP DATE/TIME
OXF ESL HAS ENGLISH PROFICIENT 03-21-2002 0907 CURRENT
OXF GED HAS COMPLETED GED OR HS DIPLOMA 03-21-2002 0907 CURRENT
————————————————————————————— EDUCATION COURSES —========—m oo
SUB-FACL  DESCRIPTION START DATE STOP DATE EVNT AC LV HRS
OXF HISTORY OF FILM AND MOTION PIC 02-12-2005 04-23-2005 P C P 16
D. COUNSELING PROGRAMS: None.
E. INCIDENT REPORTS: ‘
NO DISCIPLINARY INFRACTIONS INCURRED DURING THIS REPORTING TIME.
F. INSTITUTIONAL MOVEMENT:
NO INSTITUTIONAL MOVEMENT DURING THIS REPORTING TIME.

G. PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH: Campa has been classified as regular duty work status
with no medical restrictions. No mental health issues are noted.

H. PROGRESS ON FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY PLAN: Campa has paid his $500 felony
assessment in full and has no further financial obligations.

FRP-‘ASSIGNMENT START DATE
~COMPLT FINANC RESP-COMPLETED 02-25-2003

I. RELEASE PREPARATION PROGRAM & RELEASE PLANS: Campa will be deported to Cuba
upon release.

CMA ASSIGNMENT (REL PREP) START DATE
RPP NEEDS RELEASE, PREP PGM NEEDS 05-21-2002

PRE~-RELEASE PREP DATE: 10-01-2014
RESIDENCE: To be secured.
EMPLOYMENT: To be secured.

USPO: Reginald D. Michael, CUSPO, 315 David W. Dyer Federal Building and U.S.
Courthouse, 300 Northeast Ave., Miami, FL 33132
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NAME: CAMPA, RUBEN REGNO: 58733-004
J. RELEASE NOTIFICATIONS:

OFFENDER IS SUBJECT TO RELEASE NOTIFICATION PROVISIONS UNDER 18 USC 4042 (B)
DUE TO:
CURRENT CONVICTION FOR A CRIME OF VIOLENCE

18 USC 4042 (B) NOTIFICATIONS APPLY TO INMATES RELEASING TO THE
COMMUNITY WITH SUPERVISION

IS OFFENDER SUBJECT TO RELEASE NOTIFICATION PROVISIONS UNDER 18 USC 4042(c)
DUE TO A CONVICTION FOR CERTAIN SEXUAL OFFENSES.

() YES (X) NO

18 USC 4042(C) NOTIFICATIONS APPLY TO INMATES RELEASING TO THE
COMMUNITY

DNA TEST STATUS: NEED

DNA TESTING APPLIES TO INMATES WITH A QUALIFYING OFFENSE

DICTATED BY: ~/ ? CASE MANAGER (DATE) T~1t-a7
WAUSHARA M. GOODHUE X1351

DATE TYPED: 09-12-2007

REVIEWED BY: /(7 UNIT MANAGER (DATE) -2 oy
WISY EAST p. SHANKS, UM X1369
géﬂ
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THAD4 * INMATE DISCIPLINE DATA * 06-29-2009
PAGE 001 OF 001 * CHRONOLOGICAL DISCIPLINARY RECORD * 09:40:42
REGISTER NO: 58733-004 NAME..: CAMPA, RUBEN
FUNCTION...: PRT FORMAT : CHRONO LIMIT TO MOS PRIOR TO 06-25-2009

G5463 ’ NO ENTRIES EXIST IN CHRONOLOGICAL LOG FOR TIME PERIOD REQUESTED
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V. No. 98-721-CR-LENARD(s)(s)

RUBEN CAMPA

Defendant.

DECLARATION OF RICHARD THOMAS

[, Richard Thomas, hereby declare and state the following:

1. | am currently employed by the Federal Bureau of Prisons (hereafter
“BOP"), and assigned to the Federal Correctional Complex (“FCC”) Terre Haute, as a
Correctional Treatment Specialist (“Case Manager”). | began employment with the
BOP in October, 1985, as a Correctional Officer at the USP Terre Haute. In
November, 1988, | accepted the position of Case Manager, and continue in this
position to date. -

2. As a Case Manager | am assigned to a specific unit team. My job duties
as Case Manager include preparation of progress reports for consideration of parole,
transfer, restoration of forfeited good conduct time, and to make appropriate
recommendations. | prepare correspondence regarding inmates to attorneys, judges,
probation/parole officers and other individuals. Further, | make recommendations
regarding programming for inmates and conduct program reviews of inmates. Other

duties include classification of inmate security levels, tracking of Central Inmate

DEFENDANT’S
EXHIBIT
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Monitoring cases, Victim/Witness cases, coordinating the inmate’s court ordered
financial obligations, organize Parole Review Panels, serve on Unit Discipline
Committees, conduct Protective Custody Investigations, and other various issues that
pertain to inmates assigned to my case load.

3. Defendant, Ruben Campa (Reg. No. 58733-004), is assigned to my case
load. The following information is provided in response to a Court Order dated
September 30, 2009, which ordered the BOP to provide Defense Counsel a copy of the
Defendant's Progress Report for the time from September 12, 2007 through the date of
his transfer to the Federal Detention Center (FDC) Miami.

4. The last Progress Report for Defendant Campa was completed on
September 12, 2007. See Attachment 1, Progress Report dated
September 12, 2007.

5. Pursuant to BOP policy, Progress Reports are completed at least once
every thirty-six months. See Attachment 2, BOP Program Statement 5803.07,
Progress Reports. |

6. Defendant's next scheduled Progress Report is due in September, 2010,
in accordance with BOP policy.

7. It appears the purpose of the Court Order and the Defense Counsel’s
request for the Progress Report is to present the disciplinary history of the Defendant.

8. In a good faith effort to comply with the specific order of the Court and the

underlying purpose behind it, | provide the following information. Defendant
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has no history of disciplinary action while in the custody of the BOP. He has completed
the following educational programming while in the custody of the BOP: “History of
Motion Pictures”: “History of B&W Color Films”; and “History of Film and Motion
Pictures”.

See Attachment 3, Inmate Discipline Data for Defendant Campa; Attachment 4,
Inmate Education Data Transcript.

9. Defendant has had satisfactory work reports for the last two years.

| declare, under penalty of perjury, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, that the

foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this __Z 7 4 day of October, 2009.

= —
~—~Kichard Thomas
Case Manager
Federal Correctional Complex
Terre Haute, Indiana
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OXFs8 ¢ PROGRESS REPORT * 09-12-2007
PAGE 1 06:39:36
RSP OF: OXF OXFORD FCI US DEPARTMENT GF JUSTICE BUREAU OF PRISONS
COUNTY ROAD G & ELK AVENUE
OXFORD, WI 53952
608 584-5511
NAME: CAMPA, RUBEN REGNC: 58733~004 AGEI!DOB): 41/09-14-1965
INMATE REVIEWED/SIGNATURE i DATE | STAFE SIGNATURE
i |
| |
TYPE OF PROGRESS RKEPORT:
INITIAL SIH TRIENNIAL PRE-RELEAS TRENSFER X OTHER:

PRESENT SECURLTY/CUSTODY LEVEL: [
MEDIUM /1IN |

OFFENSE/VIOLATOR OFFENSE:
SENTENCE IMPOSED AND TERM OF SUPERVISION:

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT AN OFFENSE AGAINST THE UNITED STATES
{(CT.1)-T18USC371
60 MONTUS / 3 YEARRS

FRAUD AND MISUSE OF DOCUMENTS(CT.7)-118USCL546A
48 MONTHS / 3 YEARS

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO USE FIVE OR MORE FRAUDULENT
IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS (CT.8)-118USCL028A3.
36 MONTHS / 1 YEARS

ACTING AS AN AGENT OF FOREIGN GOVERNMENT %WITHOUT PRIOR
NOTIFICATION TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL(CTS.16&17)-T18USCH51.
120 MONTHS ' / 3 YEARS

DATE COMPUYATION BEGAN: 12-18-2001

DAYS FSGT/WSGT/DGCT: DAYS GCT OR EGT/SGT: [MONTHS SERVED:

|
1 |+ JAIL CREDIT - INOP TIME
]
|

4} /0 /0 486 B:H 68 D: 26

|+ 1193 JCc - 0 IKNoP
| !
PROJECTED RELEASE DATE: 04-01-2015 |PROJECTED RELEASE METHON: GCT REL
| .

DETRINERS/PENDING CHARGES:
IMMIGRATION & NATURALIZATION
POSS DEZPORTATION

CO-DEFENDANTS: H/A

DISTRIBUTION: ORIGINAL 'TO INMATE, COPY TO USPD, COPY TO USPC

CENYTRAL FILE - SECTION TWO BE~-CLAS
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HAME: CAMPR, RUSER REGMG: 38733-004
————————————————————————— INSTITUTIONAL ADJUSTHENT —-===-=====—ooomoommmm oo _
Campa hes made a good adjustment remaining incident report free. 3 is

il“dPCla‘ chiigation and receiwas good work reporls.

A. DPI0OGRAM PLAN: Carpa was received at FCI Ozford on February 25, 2002. Program
recomnendations nave included edaks\-ou(- programning, meinteining clear conduct,
participating in the Inmate Financial Responsibility Brogram{IFRFiand counseiing
programs.

. YORK ASSIGNMENTS:

INST WORK ASSIGHMMENT START DATE STOP DATE
OXE LABOR 1 LAECR 1 01-12-200¢ (9-12-2007
CX¥ ORD WAUSHA WAUSHARA HOUSE ORDERLY 05-19-200% 01-12-2040¢

7. EDUCATIONAL/VOCATIONAL PARTTCIEATION:

—————————————————————————— HDUCATION INFORMAPTON ~=—m===—mmmmome— o e
FACL ASSIGNMENT DESCRIPTION START DATE/TIME STOP DATE/TIME
OXP  ESL HAS ENGLTSH PROFICIGNT 03-21-2002 0907 CURRENT

OXl  GED HAS COMPLETED GZD OR HS DIFLOMA 03-21-2002 2907 CURRENTY

"""""""""""""""""""" EDUCATION "COURSRES  ~=--- oo s m e o
SUB-FACL DESCRIFTION START DATE STOP DATE  SZVHNT AC LV HES
I’ i6

OKF HISTORY OF FILM AMD MOTION PIC 07-12-2003 0¢-23-2000 PG

D.  COUNSELING PROGRAMS: HNone.

{. INCIDENT REPORTS:

NQ DISCIPLTNARY INFEACTICONS THCURRED DURING THIZ REPORTING TIME.

"y

TNETITUTTONAL MOVEMENT:
NO [HSTITUTIONAL MOVEMENT DURING TiHT3 REPORTING TIME.

G. PHYSICAT, AND MENTAL BEALTH: Campa has been classified as regular dumy work stanus
with no mediczl restrictions. No mental health issues are noted.

H. PROGRESS ON FINANCTAL RESPORSIBILITY PLAN: Campa has vaid his $5300 feiony
szessment in full and has rno further fimancial chligations.

a

fw

PRP ASS1CNMINT START
COMPLT FTNANC RESP-COMPLETID IZ2~25-

JRTE
2000

.v"l

2

[N

1. RELEZASE

upon velea:

PREPARATION PROGEAM & RELERSE PLANS: Campa will be deporled to Cuis

{REL PRE) START DATE
RELEASZ PREF PGM NERDS 35-21-2002

PRE~RELEASE PREY DATE: 10-01-2014
RESIDENCE: To be secured.
EMPLOYMENY: To be ssoured.

USPC: Reginald D, Micrnael,
Conrthouse, 300 Northeasrt Ave.

CUSFQ, 31% David W.
. Miami, FI, 33132

g
&
(24

Tacderal Bullding and 0.8,




CAMPN, ROBERR RESHS T 0673

PROVESTIONS DER 1R

H, TO:
CURREMT CONYICTION FOR & CRIME OF VIGLINCY

18 USC 404Z(B) HOTLIFICATIONS ADDLY T INMATES RELEASTNG T THM

LoR PROVISTONS UNMPEE 18-
814

1o UsT enqzio:
COMMUNIYY

ITNMATRS RFLEASING 0 THE

R OTIRT ITATUS: NRED

DRA PESTING APELIRS TO INMAYZS WITH K QUALLZY NG CHFTENST

M. GODDHUE &

DETE CTYDRED: Qu-12-2007
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